

Shannon Harrison

LaGrange, GA 30241

lexiandadrianmommy@gmail.com

+1 706 415 7937

Energetic, dedicated Travel nurse with strong interpersonal skills. 17 years, of experience providing care for patients and their families. Proven ability to work effectively with people of various ages, cultural backgrounds, and socio-economic statuses. Adapts easily to different work environments. Strong work ethics and dedicated to giving the best possible patient care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Travel RN Med/surg/ICU

State of California Public health/ Snapnurse - Sacramento, CA

February 2022 to Present

Travel RN in PACU, cares for patient's that are being held in PACU that require Med surgical or ICU level care when Med/surgical or ICU beds and or staff unavailable to care for patients

Travel Float ICU/ med/surg

Systemart - Gainesville, GA

November 2021 to January 2022

Travel ICU RN Unit was a mixed speciality ICU, SICU, MICU, CCU, and Neuro ICU patient's gained experience in NSTEMI and STEMI patient's. Took 3 vented ICU patient's most shifts when Omicron variant severely affected GA Floated to med surg units 2 days per week 1:6 ratio

Travel RN ICU

NuWest Group - Miami, FL

August 2021 to October 2021

Travel ICU RN, cared for patient's on a 100% Covid ICU unit during the Delta variant, floated to non Covid ICU and cared for general MICU patient's also

RN Travel Nurse

The Forum Group/ Bellevue Hospital - New York, NY

March 2021 to July 2021

Med/surg float, float between Different med/sug and PCU units , teaching hospital, gained experience in Neuro med/surg, Ortho med/surg and Gyn post surgical unit, floated to PCU also

Covid med/surg

SnapNurse - Troy, NY

December 2020 to February 2021

Travel Nurse Covid Med/surg unit high acuity, high flow bipap on most patients

RN Clinical Nurse ICU

Wellstar West Georgia Health - LaGrange, GA

March 2008 to November 2020

Staff and charge nurse on

ICU unit. Delivered bedside inpatient care to include physical assessments, medication administration, vaccinations, venipuncture, specimen collection, and patient education, Blood administration, Trach and vented patients, CVL and PICC lines, wound care, and various procedures, highly skilled in more advanced bedside procedures. Worked on various floors in the hospital

Telemetry, CDU, and ICU step down. Preceptor to new RNs, and was in the "Super Nurse pool program" meaning that i have multiple skill sets and was able to float to multiple specialty floors in the hospital and work without supervision.

Travel RN ICU

Education

Associate in Science of Nursing

Florida Keys Community College - Key West, FL

June 2003 to May 2005

Associate in Science (AS)

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

Skills

- Epic (8 years)
- Meditech (4 years)
- Cerner (1 year)
- Nursing
- Acute care
- Phlebotomy
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Hospital Experience

- Venipuncture
- Vital Signs

Languages

- English, Spanish - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

October 2021 to October 2023

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

February 2021 to February 2023

PALS

February 2022 to February 2024

NIHSS

Present

BLS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

CPR Certification